

**GHASC Minutes
October 5, 2013**

Administrative		Pres	Rpt	
Chair	VACANT			
Vice Chair	Anne H.	Y	N	
Treasurer	Josh S.	N	Y	
Secretary	VACANT			
RCM	VACANT			
RCM- Alt	Tony A.	Y	N	
Subcommittees				
Activities	VACANT			
Blow-Out	Bob L.	N	N	
Literature	Rich C.	N	N	
Public Relations	VACANT			
Groups Donation				
Underground	Frank P.	Y	W	10
North Pole Outlaws	Matt S.	Y	W	
Out to Lunch Bunch		N	N	31.00
So Fresh & So Clean	Tony A.	Y	W	
Clean & Serene		N	W	8.00
Basic Meeting	Dave S.	Y	W	
The Executive Group	Charity W.	Y	W	28.68
Saturday Night Live	Rich B.	Y	W	20.00
Funky Town	Kip P.	Y		10.00

Legend: Pres = Present, Rpt = Report, V = Verbal, W = Written

OPENING

Meeting was held at Mary Siah at 2:10 PM. The meeting was opened with a moment of silence followed by the serenity prayer. Next meeting Sat Nov 9, 2013. Reviewed and made the following amendments to September Minutes:

Frank's Report was missing.

Anne's name has an "e".

Donation from blow-out to ARCNA is \$325.61, not \$326.61.

Group Reports missing were OTLB, Clean & Serene, and they donated \$10, Basic Meeting, Executive Group, and the Underground donated \$20.

With these amendments, SNL made motion to approve minutes, Outlaws Seconded.

Group Reports

Under Ground – Frank P.: Doing good. 10-15 people in attendance. Need trusted servants and clean time support. \$10 area donation. No literature purchase. \$50 donation to Hospitality Suite. Trusted Servants, Frank P.

North Pole Outlaws – Matt S.: Meeting continues to carry the message with an average of 15 per meeting. This last month we were able to honor recovery with 22 years celebrated by Renee. We look forward to the upcoming month with our Regional Convention. ILS, Matt S.

Out To Lunch Bunch: No GSR, Rich B.: Gave \$31

So Fresh and So Clean – Tony A.: So Fresh & So Clean meeting of NA meets Monday nights at Turning Point Counseling Center Building in the Basement room. We have an average attendance of 20-25 addicts with many newcomers on a regular basis. Due to recent expenses being paid we have no donation at this time. Thank you for allowing me to be of service. Tony A.

Clean and Serene –No GSR, Rich B.: Gave \$8

Basic Meeting – Dave S.: Attendance is steady. Basic Group is hosting Hospitality Suite at convention Saturday Morning from 8 am to 12 noon. Did not have group conscience this week. Dave S.

Executive Meeting – Charity W.: No GSR today. 43.56 donation to area.

Saturday Night Live: Rich B.: Average attendance 15. Many newcomers. Distributing literature. Donating this month \$20. We donated \$100 to Hospitality Suite at convention.

Funky Town, Kip P.: Thursday Late night Bonfire at College and Danby 10-11 pm. \$10 donation No literature purchase. Please support this Thursday Meeting- Out of town visitors. Donating \$100 to Convention Hospitality.

Chair Report- Vacant

Vice Chair – Anne: Thanks everyone for coming out today to support the Golden Heart Area of NA.

I have enjoyed being of service to the Golden Heart Area these past five years. I look forward to hearing about Alaska NA in the future!

Thank you for letting me serve,

Anne H.

907-347-9623

Treasurer – Josh S. Absent Malia B reports: Our current bank balance is 1816.52. Designated funds this month are \$1000 for Activities/blow out; Public Relations had 262.41, and with this month's allotment will have 312.41. This makes our actual balance \$504.11. Our prudent reserve is \$330.

Secretary – Vacant

Literature- Rich C. Not present.

RCM- vacant

RCM alt- Tony A.: Due to the postponement of our last regional meeting, I have no report at this time. I look forward to the meeting this month at our regional convention. Thank you for the opportunity to serve. Tony A.

SHARING SESSION:

So Fresh & So Clean wants to be opening hoster at Hospitality suite from 3:00-5:00
Executive Group wants to be after celebration.

Regional Convention- update Regional meeting is noon-1:00pm on Saturday ARCNA XXIX

Executive group wants to nominate Pat W for secretary. H
She has not yet accepted the nomination.

We need all other position nominations.

NEW BUSINESS

Chair, Vice Chair, RCM, Secretary, Activities chair, and PR chair are all open.
PLEASE take this back to home groups and get nominations for trusted servants.

There is a list for phone meetings available for those unable to attend meetings.

CLOSING

Motion to close made by So Fresh So Clean, seconded by Outlaws.
Meeting closed at 2:51 with the Lord's Prayer.